



P: 780.430.0005
C: 780.278.1446
E: bbrenneis@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Brad Brenneis started with Fillmore Construction as a site superintendent in 2011 and quickly climbed the ladder to complete some of our largest projects as a Senior Site Superintendent. Brad came to Fillmore Construction with over a decade of experience in the construction industry specializing in large industrial and institutional heavy structure projects. Brad is a great communicator and keeps an exceptional rapport with clients, trades and co-workers. Brad is a detail driven site superintendent, he is always looking for ways to complete work more efficiently and with fewer deficiencies.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

ENOCH CREE NATION

Enoch Cree Nation K-12 School, Enoch, AB (2018 - ongoing): Project Value: \$20,487,000
New Building Construction – 60,000ft²

PRIMARIS MANAGEMENT INC.

Sherwood Park Mall Target Re-Development, Sherwood Park, AB (2017)
Project Value: \$8,900,000 – Tenant Improvement • 120,000ft²

SOBEY'S

Safeway Lawson Heights, Saskatoon, SK (2017): Project Value: \$4,142,000
Tenant Improvement • 60,000ft²

Safeway, Sherwood Park, AB (2017): Project Value: \$3,300,000
Tenant Improvement • 64,316ft²

CHOICE PROPERTIES

CityCentre CRU, Phase 1, Lloydminster, AB (2016): Project Value: \$13,465,000
Five new CRU buildings and 12 acre site development

WAM DEVELOPMENTS

Whitemud Drive Retail Development, Edmonton, AB (2015): Project Value: \$5,200,000

LAKELAND COLLEGE

Lakeland College, Lloydminster AB (2015): Total Project Value: \$22,000,000
New building construction and tenant improvements – 29,000ft²



BRAD BRENNEIS
Senior Site Superintendent

SOFINA FOODS INC.

Sofina/Lilydale Plant, Edmonton AB (2013): Total Project Value: \$3,800,000
Renovation improvements to the process and packaging plant • 20,000ft²

SAFEWAY PRODUCE

Canada Safeway Distribution Warehouse, Edmonton AB (2012): Project Value: \$3,200,000
Interior Renovations • 106,335ft²

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

EDMONTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 25 K.V. Building

Edmonton, AB: Project Value: \$22,000,000
New Building Construction

EDMONTON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, Civil Work

Edmonton, AB: Project Value: \$112,000,000
Civil Work including new roads, sewer, water and power

EDMONTON REMAND CENTRE

Edmonton, AB: Total Project Value: \$507,000,000
Foreman for the ground work, grade beams, pilecaps and concrete structures
General Foreman for Healthcare

EDUCATION:

Prime Contractor Training Course, April 2015

Journeyman Carpenter, NAIT, 2004

CAREER:

2011-Present **Fillmore Construction**, Fillmore Construction

2005-2011 **Foreman**, Stuart Olson Dominion

2003-2005 **Lead Hand**, Winalta

2001-2003 **Lead Hand**, Noble Homes

2000-2001 **Lead Hand**, Gemco